
 

Memorandum  
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 

 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  OCTOBER 14, 2019 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 
 

     
CITY MANAGERS REPORT 
 
Written public comment          
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Memorandum 19-134 rom City Clerk Re: Affidavit filed to Initiate a Contest of the Residency of a Candidate in the 
October 1, 2019 Regular Election. 
 
Copy of affidavit and written public comment        
 
RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution 19-073, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Imposing a Moratorium for Cutting, Clearing or 
Removal of Trees and Vegetation located Within the Vehicle Right of Ways Between October 1, 2019 and May 1, 2020. 
Mayor. 

Resolution 19-073(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Establishing a Moratorium on Cutting, 
Clearing or Removal of Trees and Vegetation Located within Public Rights of Way (ROW) between October 15, 2019 and 
May 1, 2020, and Establishing a ROW Policy Evaluation Team. Lord/Aderhold. 
             
 
Written public comment          
 
Resolution 19-074, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Certifying the Results of the City of Homer Regular 
Election held October 1, 2019 to Elect Two Councilmembers and Decide one Proposition. City Clerk/Canvass Board. 
 
Written public comment          


